Notice of Meeting

Cabinet Member for Transport 5‘13‘

Decisions SURREY
Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive
Tuesday, 13 remote via Teams Angela Guest Joanna Killian
October 2020 at angela.guest@surreycc.gov.uk

4.30 pm

Please note that due to the Covid-19 situation this meeting will take place remotely.
Please be aware that a link to view a live recording of the meeting will be available on the Cabinet
Member for Transport Decisions page on the Surrey County Council website. This page can be
accessed by following the link below:

https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=637

Cabinet Member
Mr Matt Furniss (Cabinet Member for Transport)

Page 1 of 2



https://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=637

AGENDA
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the meeting or
as soon as possible thereafter

i.  Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or
ii.  Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in respect of any
item(s) of business being considered at this meeting

NOTES:

¢ Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item
where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest

o As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest, of
which the Member is aware, that relates to the Member’s spouse or
civil partner (or any person with whom the Member is living as a
spouse or civil partner)

o Members with a significant personal interest may participate in the
discussion and vote on that matter unless that interest could be
reasonably regarded as prejudicial.

PROCEDURAL MATTERS

Members' Questions

The deadline for Members’ questions is 12pm four working days before
the meeting (06/10/2020).

Public Questions

The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting
(07/10/2020).

Petitions

The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no
petitions have been received.

GUILDFORD QUALITY BUS CORRIDOR AND BUS LANE (Pages 5
ENHANCEMENT - 36)

To decide whether to proceed with the Woodbridge Road and Onslow
Street Quality Bus Corridor Scheme following a statutory consultation
proposing the extension of the bus lane, changes to the operational hours
and days and permitted use of the bus lane and associated on street
parking changes.

Joanna Killian
Chief Executive
Published: Monday, 5 October 2020

Page 2 of 2



ltem 3

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT DECISIONS

DATE: 13 OCTOBER 2020 SURREY

COUNTY COUNCIL

LEAD MRS KATIE STEWART - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

OFFICER: ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT AND INFRASTRUCTURE

SUBJECT: GUILDFORD QUALITY BUS CORRIDOR AND BUS LANE
ENHANCEMENT

| SUMMARY OF ISSUE: |

To decide whether to proceed with the Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street
Quiality Bus Corridor Scheme following a statutory consultation proposing the
extension of the bus lane, changes to the operational hours and days and
permitted use of the bus lane and associated on street parking changes.

We are proposing to implement a number of highway improvement schemes along
Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street, Guildford, in relation to the LEP funded
Quiality Bus Corridor Project (QBC) following a public consultation.

The proposed changes include:

. An extension of the existing bus lane under the railway bridge to improve
bus journeys.

. Changes to the operational times and days of the bus lane along the whole
length of Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street - it is proposed to operate all
day every day.

. Changes to the classes of vehicles that can use the bus lane - primarily,
HGVs will be excluded.

. To enable the introduction of the proposals described above, some changes
to parking and waiting restrictions at various places along the road are also
proposed.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is recommended that:

1. Following a statutory consultation process, approval is given to proceed
with the Woodbridge Road Quality Bus Corridor Scheme for
Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street in Guildford as described in the
report, Specifically to:

i) extend the bus lane under the railway bridge (with consequent
amendments to parking and waiting restrictions)

i) change the operational times to all day, every day (with consequent
amendments to parking and waiting restrictions.

iif) prohibit HGV’s from using the bus lane

Page 3



| REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Quality Bus Corridor Project which had funding granted by EM3 LEP in
2018 has three main objectives:

1) Improved bus journey time reliability and punctuality
2) Increased levels of bus patronage
3) Reduced bus journey times

This will help us achieve our 2030 Community Vision objectives
¢ Residents live in clean, safe and green communities where people and
organisations embrace their environmental responsibilities.
e Journeys across the county are easier, more predictable and safer

In July 2019 Surrey County Council declared a climate emergency and in April
2020 Surrey’s Climate Change Strategy was approved. The strategy was
developed by Surrey’s 12 local authorities and is the result of a shared ambition
across the county council and the districts and boroughs, for Surrey’s Greener
Future — one where residents can live in clean, safe and green communities and
embrace their environmental responsibilities.

To deliver on Surrey’s ambitions, the county’s current rate of carbon
consumption would have to decrease significantly. Buses are a vital mode of
transport for Guildford, used by 15,000 people per day. Surrey County Council
has committed to achieving net zero carbon emissions across Surrey by 2050 as
46% of the county's carbon emissions are produced by transport. Making buses
more practical and attractive for journeys has an important part to play.
Additionally, with new homes proposed in Guildford Borough over the next 20
years, a reliable bus network will be vital in ensuring that an already congested
road network is not overwhelmed.

| DETAILS:

Project Overview

1. As part of the wider ‘Unlocking Guildford’ package, the Guildford QBC project
is specifically a set of measures designed to improve journey time reliability
and provide improved on-street infrastructure and an on-board experience to
encourage growth in patronage along key bus routes into and around
Guildford. The focus of the Quality Bus Corridor project is along key bus
corridors for the major bus routes into and out of Guildford. This specifically
involves addressing congestion pinch-points for buses on the highway
network, bus priority signal technologies, new electric buses and improving
bus stop accessibility and real time passenger information (RTPI).

2. The proposed improvements to the local bus network enhance the overall
provision of sustainable transport facilities in the area, enabling the QBC
project to fully complement the other schemes within Unlocking Guildford.

3. The total QBC project cost includes EM3 LEP funding and Local
Contribution. The Project commenced in Q3 2018/2019 and the Local
Government Funding needs to be spent by March 2022 and that is the
completion date for the overall QBC project. The match funding has already
been spent on electric buses which were operational in 2018.

Page 4



Scheme Background

4,

Woodbridge Road is a key bus corridor from the north to the Town Centre
and caters for seven bus routes; five frequent and two infrequent. There are
approximately 48 two-way buses per hour at peak times. Woodbridge Road
forms part of the Guildford Borough Council (GBC) promoted Sustainable
Movement Corridor (SMC) 3 & 4 with the vision for a priority pathway along
Woodbridge Road for buses, pedestrians and cyclists.

There are existing sections of bus lane along Woodbridge Road but these are
narrow and not coherent. There is also no bus priority where the bus
operators consider to be the most congested section; north of the Stockton
Road roundabout to under the railway bridge. The southbound bus lane on
Woodbridge Road heading towards the town centre stops short of the rail
bridge leading to buses becoming delayed, particularly during peak periods,
as they attempt to merge into a single lane with general traffic. The proposed
bus priority improvements along Woodbridge Road aim to resolve the existing
congestion points along one of the main bus corridors, and this is supported
by the bus operators.

Buses also experience issues at the Woodbridge Retail Park southbound bus
stop where the kerb alignment of the bus lay-by exit causes conflict with
general traffic as the bus lane is very narrow and subsequently makes it
difficult for buses to navigate the Stockton Road/Woodbridge Road
roundabout. Additionally, the traffic lanes are narrow along Woodbridge Road,
creating further delays as buses can get obstructed by vehicles in the
adjacent lane and vice versa.

Approval Process

7.

10.

11.

The Woodbridge Road QBC scheme obtained Delegated Authority at the
Guildford Joint Committee on the 18 September 2019. However, the approval
process for bus priority related schemes has since changed.

On 25 February 2020 Cabinet approved the Bus Lane Enforcement Report
which approved authorisation to the Director for Infrastructure & Operations in
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Transport to introduce Bus Lane
Enforcement and also authorised the Cabinet Member for Transport to
introduce new or amend existing bus lanes and determine any formal
objections though the public formal Cabinet Member decision making
meeting.

At the Cabinet Member Meeting on 9 June 2020 Authority was provided to
consult about changes to the operational timing of the bus lanes in Guildford
and the types of vehicle that would be permitted to use them.

The QBC Woodbridge Road scheme has incorporated Bus Lane
Enhancement and extended the QBC project from Woodbridge Road to
Onslow Street. Both elements have therefore been integrated for the public
consultation and delivery, this makes financial sense for value for money and
has cost savings.

Information has been provided to the Guildford Joint Committee following the
approval process change to ensure they are aware of the consultation

Page 5



responses and recommendations which now require approval through the
Cabinet Member for Transport decision making.

Proposals
12. The proposed changes along Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street include:

* An extension of the existing bus lane under the railway bridge to improve
bus journeys.

* Changes to the operational times and days of the bus lane along the whole
length of Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street - it is proposed to operate
all day every day.

* Changes to the classes of vehicles that can use the bus lane - primarily,
HGVs will be excluded.

* To enable the introduction of the proposals described above, some
changes to parking and waiting restrictions at various places along the
road are also proposed.

13. The proposed extension of the existing bus lane southbound under the
Woodbridge Road railway bridge requires the reconfiguration of existing on
street parking arrangements. On street parking changes are usually a
function of the Guildford Joint Committee. However, the on-street parking
changes are considered subsidiary to the bus lane extension and therefore
are being included within the approval sought through Cabinet Member for
Transport authority.

14. There are currently parking bays along the western side of Woodbridge Road
which allow for 14-17 vehicles depending on the size and parking position of
vehicles. The extension of the bus lane requires the removal of the first
section of eight to nine parking bays to the south of the railway bridge, directly
outside the Woodbridge Café, but the re-provision of a parking bay section for
approximately five to six parking bays opposite Gardner Road.

15. An on street parking survey was undertaken on Sat 29 June 2019 and 2-4
July 2019 to assess occupancy levels, parking patterns and direction of
occupant travel for the three separate sections of parking bays along the
western side of Woodbridge Road. The Guildford Joint Committee 18
September 2019 report details the surveys and analysis as a background
report.

16. The analysis shows that the loss of approximately three to four formal parking
bays would not have a detrimental on street impact. It is concluded that on
balance the extension of the bus lane and the significant benefits to bus
congestion is offset by the loss of three to four formal parking spaces which
can be reabsorbed on street based on existing parking occupancy levels.

Consultation Summary

17. Under the proposals, there will continue to be on-street parking bays in the
vicinity of the Woodbridge café for 15 (approx.) cars or vans, in place of the
current provision for 18 (approx.). Only the bays underneath the bridge are to
be removed at the slightly narrower point in the road, and new additional bays
are to be installed around 60m further south opposite Gardener Road as a
replacement. Customers will still be able to access local businesses; the
proposed improvements will not affect or impede any access arrangements

Page 6



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

into local businesses. A parking survey, undertaken before the coronavirus
pandemic, has shown that the relocated parking spaces are enough to meet
current demand for parking at this location, including at the busiest time for
parking in the bay fronting the café which is between 7am and 8am just after
the café opens for breakfast. The parking survey is considered a worse case
given the traffic levels currently.

It should be noted a number of responses referred to the Coronavirus
pandemic and their views that the scheme was no longer required. It is
therefore important to note that the Coronavirus Pandemic is unprecedented.
It is however clear from current Government policy and the Active Travel
funding that has been released by Central Government following the
pandemic, that active travel, which includes public buses, should be
encouraged and journeys should be made easier and more reliable. Users
are also once again being encouraged to use public buses and follow the
social distancing guidelines. It is therefore felt that the QBC project along
Woodbridge Road is even more important to encourage sustainable travel
and reduce single occupancy journeys which also has added health benefits.

From bus frequency data the existing southbound bus lane is heavily used by
buses, and therefore improving the bus lane by extending it and altering the
hours and users will improve reliability and journey times which in turn will
enhance the passenger experience and bus passenger usage.

Department of Transport regulations specifically allow pedal cycles to use bus
lanes. Officers have assessed whether a continuous bus lane for the entire
length of Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street could be provided, however,
the bus lane stops for short distances where other vehicles need to turn left,
at a side road or across a junction. In some locations the road/extent of
highway is too narrow to facilitate a bus lane as well as two way traffic and
pavements so the lane cannot be provided where this is the case.

Motor cycles are currently not permitted to use the bus lane and because the
width of the lane is only 3m (the most that can be provided in the space
available) the Department for Transport do not permit motorcycles to share
the lane with buses/cycles.

The introduction of a bus lane operating 24/7 and ‘at any time’ waiting
restrictions would remove the ability to park on Sundays and evenings. There
are a number of drop kerbs providing access to private parking along this part
of Woodbridge Rd which effectively reduces the kerb space available for
parking on Sundays to about 6 vehicles in areas where businesses are
located and these spaces are not reserved specifically for any business but
could be used by local residents or other visitors and general public. Although
loading and unloading will still be permitted in the bus lane, parking should be
prohibited to allow the free flow of buses and cycles.

Part of the development of further bus lane facilities along a corridor involves
making its hours of operation consistent and simple to understand. If there
are a number of exemptions to this, then this could lead to confusion over the
hours of operation.

SCC are committed to provide the enhanced bus priority to assist further

development of bus services in the Guildford area, as travel patterns return
further back to normal, and beyond. In respect of concerns regarding the

Page 7



impacts upon other traffic, any changes to their journey times would need to
be weighed up and compared with the increased reliability of bus services,
making them more attractive to existing and potential bus passengers.

Conclusion

25. In conclusion Woodbridge Road has been identified as a key corridor for
sustainable modes (including buses) — including being part of Guildford
Borough Council’s Sustainable Movement Corridor — this has led SCC to
progress increased and enhanced bus priority along this route.

26. Safeguard Coaches provided comments to the public consultation requesting
a minor kerb realignment and street furniture de-cluttering at the southern end
of the Stockton Road bus southbound lay-by so that buses can exit the bus
stop without their front end extending into the southbound traffic lane which
would further reduce delay to buses. Officers have assessed this request and
undertaken swept analysis of a bus which shows there should be sufficient
room to facilitate this request. The design has therefore been revised to taken
on board Safeguard’s request. This is subject to trial holes and services on
site once construction starts. We are working with all Bus Companies within
Guildford to ensure the Quality Bus Corridor proposals assist as many of the
existing bus routes to improve bus journey time reliability and punctuality,
increase levels of bus patronage and reduce bus journey times. This is
evidenced with the amendments following the public consultation.

27. Itis not considered that any of the other public consultation responses
received require any amendments to the design and have been satisfactorily
responded to and addressed within the detailed Consultation summary
included in ANNEX 1 and listed at the end of this report.

28. Surrey County Council Officers went to the Woodbridge café to speak to
owners directly on 25th February 2020 to explain the scheme. Under the
proposals, the nearest bays to the café will be located approx. 35m to the
south of the café. On balance it is felt the enhanced bus priority to assist
further development of bus services in the Guildford area is a priority for
Surrey CC to meet the Climate Change Strategy.

29. The final design for the Woodbridge Road QBC and Bus Lane Enhancement
Scheme is included in ANNEX 2 and listed at the end of this report.

| CONSULTATION:

30. A public consultation was undertaken between 24 July 2020 to 24 August
2020 which combined the Woodbridge Road QBC project and the bus lane
enhancement. There were 53 consultation responses in total to the joint
consultation for both schemes.

31. The scheme consultation was comprehensively advertised by way of street
notices, letters delivered to nearby properties, articles in the local press,
advertisements on social media, Surrey County Council’s main website and a
webpage with the more memorable address of www.ourroads.today/quildford.

Page 8


http://www.ourroads.today/guildford

32.

33.

34.

35.

A list of consultees is included within ANNEX 3 and listed at the end of this
report.

A petition on behalf of the Woodbridge Café was also submitted as part of the
consultation which included 867 Surrey based resident signatures. The
petition is centred on the removal of the parking bay (circa 8 vehicles
approximately 46m) being removed directly fronting the café which is required
to facilitate the bus lane extension. On street parking is however being
relocated with the infilling of the existing parking bays opposite Gardner Road
to provide approximately 32m of new on street parking bays. This would
result in the loss of three to four on street parking spaces.

Guildford Joint Committee have been provided with the consultation summary
following the public consultation given that delegated authority was originally
provided for the QBC Woodbridge Road scheme through Joint Committee
before the approval process for bus priority schemes changed in February
2020. The Surrey County Council Project Team have assessed all the
consultation responses and petition and provided the detailed summary in
Annexe 1.

A detailed consultation summary of the responses received is included in
ANNEX 1 and listed at the end of this report. This outlines the comments
received which have been placed in themes. Officer responses to the
response themes are provided for completeness to support this report.

‘ RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:

36.

The scheme has detailed design and has been through a stage 1/2 road
safety audit and recommendations have been taken on board. C2 statutory
undertaker’s estimates have been obtained and C3 quotes will be the next
stage once approval is given. A high level cost estimate has been provided
based on the detailed design. A final cost estimate will be provided from Kier
our framework contractors once approvals are given. Additionally, risk/
contingency/ Optimism Bias costs have been applied based on the stage of
the detailed design. Monthly finance monitoring is undertaken and quarterly
reports are provided to the LEP on the overall QBC scheme as per the
funding legal agreement. A risk register is updated regularly as the project
progresses.

Localism Implications

37.

38.

The schemes will require local changes to the road network. Statutory
consultations are needed for various elements of the schemes and the
consultation which has been undertaken allowed for objections to be
received. The consultation information was delivered to every property in the
consultation area. This included all the relevant information, for example
relating to any on street parking changes, bus lane extension and bus lane
enhancement changes. The responses have helped us to decide whether the
scheme should be introduced and how it will operate. All representations
were assessed and a response compiled.

SCC’s Air Quality Strategy (2016) emphasises measures which lead to the air
quality improvement outcomes by: restraining or reducing traffic volumes;

Page 9



reducing traffic delays; and improving provision of information available to
people on the air quality impact of their travel choice. The measures proposed
by this project will contribute to improving air quality in the long term by
enabling and encouraging more sustainable travel. Reducing vehicle
emissions and more active travel improves the health of local people.

Sustainability implications

39. Increased use of public transport, specifically buses, where it replaces
motorised forms of transport such as single occupancy car journeys, will
improve air quality and reduce carbon emission levels, which is a key
objective of the Surrey LTP3. Transport is responsible for one third of carbon
emission in Surrey. The council’s LTP3 has a target to reduce carbon
emissions from (non-motorway) transport by 10% (absolute emissions) by
2020, increasing to 25% reduction by 2035 from 2007 baseline of 2,114k
tonnes.

Public health implications

40. Increased use of sustainable modes of travel has a positive impact on the
health of a person. The emerging Surrey Health and Well-being Strategy has
identified obesity as one of the priority public health challenges

Reputational risks

41. The project is LEP funded and SCC have a legal agreement with EM3 LEP to
deliver Quality Bus Corridors in Guildford, to which this project is key. Not
undertaking the scheme holds significant reputational and financial risks as
the funding would need to be returned to the LEP if the agreed outputs are
not provided.

Financial and Value for Money Implications

42. The scheme is expected to cost £0.25m and is part of the existing Unlocking
Guildford package of works, funded though EM3 LEP grant. A full cost
estimate breakdown will be presented to us from Kier, our framework
construction contractors, once the scheme is approved and can progress
through pre-mobilisation.

43. The schemes within the Guildford QBC Project are fully funded as per the
business cases submitted to the EM3 LEP and form part of an agreed capital
programme.

44. Non-delivery of any scheme within the agreed Projects would create a risk
that the LEP may ask the council to refund any costs to date spent on
developing said scheme.

| Section 151 Officer Commentary

45. Although significant progress has been made over the last twelve months to
improve the Council’s financial position, the medium term financial outlook is
uncertain. The public health crisis has resulted in increased costs which are
not fully funded in the current year. With uncertainty about the ongoing impact
of this and no clarity on the extent to which both central and local funding
sources might be affected from next year onward, our working assumption is

Page 10



that financial resources will continue to be constrained, as they have been for
the majority of the past decade. This places an onus on the Council to
continue to consider issues of financial sustainability as a priority in order to
ensure stable provision of services in the medium term. The Section 151
Officer supports the proposed scheme which is reflected in the Council’s
Medium Term Financial Strategy.

| .Legal Implications — Monitoring Officer

46. An approved local authority has the power to enforce bus lanes by the
imposition of civil penalty charges in accordance with the Bus Lane
Contraventions (Penalty Charges, Adjudication and Enforcement) (England)
Regulations 2005. Guildford Borough is one of the authorities within Surrey
which are approved local authorities for the purposes of section 144 of the
Transport Act 2000.

| Equalities and Diversity

47. The recommendations in this report have no material impact on existing
equality policy and therefore a full equalities assessment was not deemed
necessary.

48. Before any changes are made on the highway, relevant and proportionate
consultation was carried out with users and interested parties.

‘ WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

49. If approved the scheme will progress to pre-mobilisation with road space
being booked and Kier providing a detailed cost estimate and programme. It
is hoped that the project can be constructed within Q4 2020-2021.

Contact Officer:
Neil McClure Transport Strategy Project Manager 03456 009 009

Consulted:
The list of consultees is included within ANNEX 3

Annexes:

Annexe 1 — Public Consultation Summary and responses. Quality Bus Corridor and
Bus Lane Enhancement Woodbridge Road/Onslow Street.

Annexe 2 (a/b/c) — Scheme Detailed Design

Annexe 3 — List of Consultees.

Sources/background papers:
e Bus Lanes and Bus Lane Enforcement, Cabinet, 25 February 2020

e LEP Funded Schemes in Guildford, Guilford Joint Committee, 18 September
2019.

Page 11



e Cabinet Member for Transport 9th June 2020 Bus Lane Operation in
Guildford report.

Page 12



September 2020

Woodbridge Quality Bus Corridor and Bus Lane Enhancement
Traffic Regulation Order Consultation

We are proposing to implement a number of highway improvement schemes along
Woodbridge Road, and Onslow Street, Guildford in relation to the LEP funded Quality Bus
Corridor Project (QBC) and the SCC led Bus Lane Enhancement Project. Both projects are
linked and, subject to consultation, are being planned together along Woodbridge Road and
Onslow Street.

These include:

¢ An extension of the existing bus lane under the railway bridge to improve bus journeys.

o Changes to the operational times and days of the bus lane along the whole length of
Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street - it is proposed to operate all day every day.

¢ Changes to the classes of vehicles that can use the bus lane - primarily, HGVs will be
excluded.

e To enable the introduction of the proposals described above, some changes to parking
and waiting restrictions at various places along the road are also proposed.

A public consultation was undertaken between 24" July 2020 to 24" August 2020. The
consultation questions were split for the QBC scheme and the Bus Lane Enhancement
scheme.

There were 53 consultation responses in total to the Quality Bus Corridor consultation, these
are split as follows in answer to the question:

What do you think about the proposed extension of the bus lane along Woodbridge Road? -
What do you think about the proposed extension to the bus lane?

¢ 6 Respondents did not provide any detailed feedback.
¢ 8 Respondents provided support for the proposals
e 38 Respondents objected to the proposals.

In relation to the Bus Lane Enhancement Project the following responses were received for
the question:

What do you think about the proposed extension of the operational times and days of the bus
lane along the whole length of Woodbridge Road and Onslow Street? - Extension of the
operational times and days of the bus lane

¢ 8 Respondents did not provide any detailed feedback.
e 9 Respondents provided support for the proposals
e 36 Respondents objected to the proposals.

We also received a petition from the Woodbridge Café specifically in relation to the parking
changes along the western side of Woodbridge Road directly outside of the café. The petition
is being assessed as part of the public consultation and in relation to the QBC project. The on
street parking changes are required to facilitate the southbound bus lane extension under the
Woodbridge Railway Bridge, which is a significant bus pinch-point, along the main bus priority
corridor of Woodbridge Road.

Page 13



September 2020

The petition has been assessed and verified internally and included 867 Surrey based resident
signatures. The petition is centred on the removal of the parking bay (circa 8 vehicles
approximately 46m) being removed directly fronting the café which is required to facilitate the
bus lane extension. On street parking is being relocated with the infilling of the existing parking
bays opposite Gardner Road to provide approximately 32m of new on street parking bays.
This would result in the loss of 3-4 on street parking spaces.

Approval for on street parking changes lies with the Joint Committee, however, the on street
parking changes are subsidiary to the main bus lane extension requirement of the proposals
and therefore all the changes for the QBC and Bus Lane Enhancement Projects are for the
Cabinet Member for Transport to approve following the public consultation. The consultation
summary and recommendations for both Schemes will be presented to the Cabinet Member
for Transport in Autumn 2020.

This consultation summary is provided the Guildford Joint Committee for information.

Quality Bus Corridor

Respondents who supported the scheme made the following comments:

e Improving public transport and encouraging use should be supported wherever
possible

e Reducing car use is a good thing

¢ It will reduce the time taken for many town Centre-bound buses to travel along
Woodbridge Road

o Overall it will make bus public transport more attractive and encourage its use,
helping Guildford’s traffic congestion and air pollution issues

¢ Formalising and improving the existing flawed situation makes it much better for
bus users.

o Extending the bus lane will improve bus services by making journey times more
consistent and delivering a more punctual and reliable service

e Extending and joining up the bus lane sections will improve the route for cyclists.

Many of the respondent’s comments on the Quality Bus Corridor and Bus Lane Enhancement
projects were interlinked. Comments have therefore been grouped into themes for the
purposes of this consultant summary.

SCC responses to the objection comments are provided in the following table below.

Page 14



September 2020

Consultation Summary
Responses

SCC Response

Economic Impact

12 respondents felt that the
proposals would affect local
businesses, particularly the
Woodbridge Café. It was
expressed that the
advantages of extending the
bus lane would not outweigh
the loss of other amenities,
for example on street
parking.

These comments are all related to the potential economic
impact from the ‘loss’ of parking on businesses in the local
area.

Under the proposals, there will continue to be on-street
parking bays in the vicinity of the Woodbridge café for 15
(approx.) cars or vans, in place of the current provision for
18 (approx.). Only the bays underneath the bridge are to be
removed at the slightly narrower point in the road, and new
additional bays are to be installed around 60m further south
opposite Gardener Road as a replacement. Customers will
still be able to access local businesses, the proposed
improvements will not affect or impede any access
arrangements into local businesses.

Under the proposals, the nearest bays to the café will be
located approx. 35m to the south of the café (to the
immediate south of the northern entrance to the cricket
ground), so there will still be on-street parking available in
the vicinity of the café, as well as the additional bays approx.
60m to the south.

A parking survey, undertaken before the coronavirus
pandemic, has shown that the relocated parking spaces are
enough to meet current demand for parking at this location,
including at the busiest time for parking in the bay fronting
the café which is between 7am and 8am just after the café
opens for breakfast. The parking survey is considered a
worse case given the traffic levels currently.

Surrey County Council Officers came into the Woodbridge
café to speak to owners directly on 25" February 2020 to
explain the scheme and minimal parking loss which has
been evidenced to have no detrimental impact on parking
demand in the area.

1 respondent wanted to
know what cost/benefit

The Guildford Quality Bus Corridor Business Case which
was submitted to Enterprise M3 Local Enterprise Partnership

Page 15




September 2020

analysis has been done for
the proposal.

for funding includes the overall Benefit Cost Ratio and
Economic Case for the overall project.

The Quiality Bus Corridor Project which had funding granted
by EM3 LEP 2018 has 3 main objectives:

1) Improved bus journey time reliability and punctuality
2) Increased levels of bus patronage
3) Reduced bus journey times

In the Surrey County Council Community Vision for Surrey
2030 one of the main ambitions alongside making journeys
easier, more predictable and safer and with growing
sustainable communities, is to ensure businesses thrive.

Buses are a vital mode of transport for Guildford, used by
15,000 people per day. Surrey County Council has
committed to achieving net zero carbon emissions across
Surrey by 2050 as 46% of the county's carbon emissions are
produced by transport, making buses more practical and
attractive for journeys has an important part to play.
Additionally, with new homes proposed in Guildford Borough
over the next 20 years, a reliable bus network will be vital in
ensuring that an already congested road network is not
overwhelmed.

As the Highway Authority for Woodbridge Road, Surrey
County Council are looking to encourage more sustainable
modes of transport as part of their Greener Future agenda,
and this includes providing measures to encourage greater
use of public transport. Woodbridge Road forms part of the
Guildford Borough Council promoted Sustainable Movement
Corridor with the vision for a sustainable priority pathway.

4 respondents wanted to
know whether historical
travel patterns that have
caused past congestion will
remain in the post-Covid19

world....... leading to this
project being expensive and
disruptive to create

something that would only
be of use in the past.

The Coronavirus Pandemic is unprecedented. It is however
clear from current Government policy and Active Travel
funding that has been released by Central Government
following the pandemic, that active travel, which includes
public buses, should be encouraged and journeys should be
made easier and more reliable. Users are also once again
being encouraged to use public buses and follow the social
distancing guidelines. It is therefore felt that the QBC project,
whilst propose pre-coronavirus, is even more important now
to encourage sustainable travel and reduce single
occupancy journeys which also has added health benefits.

Although some respondents have queried whether the
improved bus priority is justified bearing in mind the changes
in demand for public transport services post-Covidl9, the
current provision of on-street parking may become more
than may be required in the future given that currently overall
less journeys are being made.

Parking surveys undertaken pre-Covid justified the loss of 3-
4 parking spaces, but due to less travel demand post Covid

Page 16




September 2020

the loss of 3-4 on street parking spaces is further
strengthened given observationally bay usage is less as the
parking bays fronting the café on the western side of
Woodbridge Road were primarily used by café users and not
residents based on the data undertaken pre-Covid to show
permit holders usage was very low. The loss of 3-4 spaces
is considered to be more in line with demand moving forward.

Traffic Impact of Bus Lane

Extension

14 respondents stated that
the bus lane would only
exacerbate the traffic levels
and congestion along
Woodbridge Road and
worsen pollution.

Improving the bus lane westbound on Woodbridge Road into
Guildford Town Centre towards the bus station, will
discourage single occupancy journeys and create greater
environmental impacts. The Quality Bus Corridor project
aims to promote sustainable active travel choices to improve
bus journey time reliability and punctuality, reduce bus
journey times and increase levels of bus patronage.

It is a perception that the bus lane causes the congestion as
there are traffic queues into Guildford, particularly at peak
times. However, even if the existing southbound bus lane
sections were removed this would not alleviate the existing
congestion. By improving the bus lane and reducing the
existing pinch-points that affect the buses this would
encourage sustainable travel choices and reduce single
occupancy journeys and this would also improve air pollution
caused by NO2. Surrey County Council has committed to
achieving net zero carbon emissions across Surrey by 2050
as 46% of the county's carbon emissions are produced by
transport, making buses more practical and attractive for
journeys has an important part to play. As part of the wider
‘Unlocking Guildford’ package, the Guildford QBC project is
specifically a set of measures designed to improve journey
time reliability and provide improved on-street infrastructure
and an on-board experience to encourage growth in
patronage along key bus routes into and around Guildford.
This specifically involves addressing congestion pinch-
points for buses on the highway network, bus priority signal
technologies, new electric buses and improving bus stop
accessibility and real time passenger information (RTPI).
The evidence we have collected to support the proposals
show that this section of Woodbridge Road, particularly the
Woodbridge Rail Bridge, is an existing significant pinch point
for buses. By extending the bus lane this improves bus
priority along a key corridor into Guildford. The proposed
hours of operation strengthen the bus priority.

5 respondents questioned
bus usage along the existing
bus lane and stated that the
bus lane is rarely used by
buses.

The following bus routes use the southbound bus lane in
Woodbridge Road (Monday to Friday frequencies are shown
unless otherwise noted, as these typically have the highest
frequencies):

Route 2 (Stagecoach)
Every 20 minutes AM Peak, daytime inter-peak and PM
Peak

Page 17




September 2020

Route 5 (Safequard)
Every 20 minutes AM Peak, daytime inter-peak and PM
Peak

Route 28 (Falcon Buses)
5 journeys per day (arriving at Guildford Bus Station at 0752,
0852, 1552, 1800 and 1900)

Route 91 (Arriva)

Route 91 operates along Woodbridge Road on a Sunday
only — one bus per hour between 1052 and 1852 (arrival
times at Guildford Bus Station)

Route C (Arriva)

Route C is currently suspended, and it is understood that as
the route has to date not been cancelled, then it will return to
operation at a later date.

Currently we do not know what the frequency will be upon
the recommencement of the route.

KITE (Stagecoach)
Every 20 minutes AM peak and daytime inter-peak, and
every 20-30 minutes PM peak.

It is therefore clear from the data that the southbound bus
lane is heavily used by buses, and therefore improving the
bus lane by extending it and altering the hours and users will
improve reliability and journey times which in turn will
enhance the passenger experience and bus passenger
usage.

3 respondents questioned
the intermittent bus lane and
the small section of existing
westbound bus lane to the
south of Recreation Road.

The existing short bus lane section to the south of Recreation
Road is being extended under the railway bridge. In
consultation with the bus companies, who are a key
stakeholder to the proposals, the Woodbridge Rail Bridge is
currently a significant pinch-point for buses creating
significant bus journey delays. The proposals create
improved bus priority along a key bus corridor into Guildford
Town Centre.

The Woodbridge Bus Lane extension is to promote bus
priority for Southbound buses along the A322 into Guildford
Town Centre towards the bus station.

We are working with all Bus Companies within Guildford to
ensure the Quality Bus Corridor proposals assist as many of
the existing bus routes to improve bus journey time reliability
and punctuality, increase levels of bus patronage and reduce
bus journey times.

1 respondent felt that
extending the bus lane
under the bridge could

cause major problems as it
will narrow the road for
normal traffic.

There is sufficient room under the bridge for two running
lanes of traffic to meet the width standards, as well as the
proposed bus lane extension.

Page 18




September 2020

Impacts of Parking Changes to facilitate Bus Lane

7 respondents felt that the
parking changes would
exacerbate the parking
problem that is already in
this area. Comments were
made that the current single
yellow lined areas are well
used for visitors to local
businesses, spill-over
parking for the nearby
houses and no alternative is
being provided.

The proposed extension of the existing bus lane southbound
under the railway bridge requires the reconfiguration of
existing on street parking arrangements. There are currently
parking bays along the western side of Woodbridge Road
which allow for 14-17 vehicles depending on the size and
parking position of vehicles. The extension of the bus lane
requires the removal the first section of 8-9 parking bays to
the south of the railway bridge but the re-provision of a
parking bay section for approximately 5-6 parking bays
opposite Gardner Road. Overall this results in the loss of
formal parking for approximately 3-4 vehicles.

An on street parking survey was undertaken on Sat 29" June
2019 and 2-4™ July 2019 to assess occupancy levels,
parking patterns and direction of occupant travel for the 3
separate sections of parking bays along the western side of
Woodbridge Road. The surveys were undertaken between
7am and 7pm via CCTV which was then analysed. The
survey was carried out to understand the usage of the
parking bays sections and the purpose of occupants parking
in the bays. The survey information has been used to
understand the impact of reducing the parking by
approximately 3-4 formal spaces which is required to
facilitate the bus priority improvements. Guildford’s Parking
Team have also informed us that vehicles park on the single
yellow line on the eastern side of Woodbridge Road.
Woodbridge Road forms part of Guildford’s Sustainable
Movement Corridor and the aim is to improve and prioritise
sustainable modes.

The parking bay sections on the western side of Woodbridge
Road currently operate with the following restrictions:

e For general traffic, the bays are in operation
between Monday to Saturday 8:30am to
6pm. Between these times, 2 hour parking is
permitted (no return within 1 hour).

e Permit Holders for Guildford Zone A can park in
these bays at any time, with no time limits.

Appendix C of the Guildford Joint Committee 18%
September 2019 QBC Report summarised the parking
survey and results. The analysis shows that the loss of
approximately 3-4 formal parking bays would not have a
detrimental on street impact. As might be expected, there is
a significant amount of parking for the Woodbridge café
within the bay fronting the café. The café opens at 6:45am
every day of the week and closes at 2:30pm (Mon-Fri) and
1:00pm (Sat and Sun). After the café closes at lunchtime /
early afternoon, the general occupancy of the parking bays
can be seen to reduce. It is considered that there is sufficient
spare capacity in the remaining and re-provided parking bay
sections to absorb the loss of on street parking.

Page 19




September 2020

The surveys also showed that permit holders and occupants
travelling south into town also used the bays throughout the
day. Permit holders that use the existing bays can park within
the residential streets off from Woodbridge Road. There is
also a significant level of parking available within Guildford
Town Centre to absorb the impact of town centre users which
currently park on Woodbridge Road and walk south into
town. Guildford Borough Council are currently consulting on
CPZ changes which would extend the CPZ to 9pm and 7
days a week, through discussions with Guildford’s Parking
Team we have agreed this would not affect the proposals if
the change of hours is implemented. Although Permit Zone
A is one of the highest subscribed permit areas, the survey
data shows that the bays have capacity to absorb a slight
reduction of 3-4 spaces without any adverse implications.
The recent Parking Consultation GBC has undertaken
includes allowing Zone A permit holders to park in Zone E to
alleviate the pressure of Zone A being oversubscribed. Zone
A permit holders can already park in Zone D.

It is concluded that on balance the extension of the bus lane
and the significant benefits to bus congestion is offset by the
loss of 3-4 formal parking spaces which can be reabsorbed
on street based on existing parking occupancy levels. This
conclusions also aligns with GBC’s ambitions for
Woodbridge Road to become a Sustainable Movement
corridor.

Safety Impacts

3 respondents wanted safer
arrangements for cycling
(e.g. a cycle lane rather than
extending the bus lane) in
Woodbridge Road.

Cyclists can use the bus lane that is being improved and
therefore will also benefit cyclists travelling westbound into
Guildford Town Centre. The bus lane improvements would
ensure cyclists do not have to merge with traffic as
frequently, particularly at congestion peak times which is
considered safer.

1 respondent felt that the
proposals would increase
speeds on the road.

There is no evidence to suggest that the proposals will
increase speeds on the road. A road safety audit of the
design has been carried out and recommendations taken on
board.

1 respondent felt that as a
pedestrian they did not like
the idea of buses running
close to the pavement under
the bridge.

The pavement under the bridge is being extended and
widened to improve pedestrian safety. The bus lane currently
exists in sections along Woodbridge Road westbound
anyway, the extended bus lane is therefore improving an
existing situation.

2 respondents commented
that In heavy traffic it is
dangerous to exit Artillery
Road crossing the bus lane
to then virtually immediately
move back after it if you
need to turn left.

Having a bus lane adjacent to a junction and having to
manoeuvre across the bus lane to enter the running lane is
a standard design. Visibility is acceptable at Artillery Road to
meet the design speed of the carriageway to view oncoming
buses and traffic. The proposals are not affecting the Artillery
Road junction and no recommendations were noted as part
of the road safety audit that was undertaken.

1 respondent felt the
proposals would be unsafe
as congestion happens

Signage is being improved as part of the proposals. The road
safety audit undertaken as part of the process noted

Page 20




September 2020

frequently and road users

recommendations which have been taken on board within

will not be able to |the design which formed part of the public consultation.
understand what is

happening.

1 respondent objected | There are suitable signalised crossings by Recreation Road

because no zebra crossing

is being introduced for
residents from Gardner
Road to safely cross

Woodbridge Road.

and a new toucan crossing which allows pedestrians and
cyclists to cross together was included within the public
consultation and forms part of the Town Centre Transport
Package and is being proposed by Wharf Road. There are a
significant number of crossing points in close proximity along
this section of Woodbridge Road.

1 respondent objected
because a No Access sign
or a nho U turn sign is not
being erected at the
entrance of Gardner Road to
prevent people from driving
into the road by mistake or
prevent them from
undertaking U turns.

From CCTV surveys and on site observations vehicles
entering Gardner Road by mistake or undertaking U turns
was not observed as being an issue.

1 respondent felt that the
proposal was dangerous
and not helping the flow of
traffic in a busy part of
Guildford. This will inevitably
cause more accidents.

The proposals have been though a Road Safety Audit and
recommendations have been taken on board within the
design.

1 respondent objected
because the central
reservations are remaining
which is dead space in the
road and which instead
could be removed to allow
for widening of the road and
additional parking and/or
cycle lanes.

As part of the proposals to extend the bus lane further south
into Guildford Town Centre, the removal of the central
reservation was reviewed. However, based on safety
impacts as the reservations currently restriction right turning
vehicles, it was concluded that it would be detrimental to
highway safety to remove the existing central reservations.
Cyclists can however use the extended bus lane which
improves cycling routes and safety southbound on
Woodbridge Road.

Bus Lane Enhancement

Respondents who supported the scheme made the following comments.

e |, and my Company Stagecoach South, support these proposals which will improve
the attractiveness of local bus services specifically on Woodbridge Road but also in
the wider Guildford area. Buses have a significant part to play in tackling the climate
change, air quality and congestion issues that have affected Guildford for many years.

o Reallocation of road space to public transport will make it a more attractive alternative
to private car use and such reallocation is a vital part of the drive toward greater use
of public transport and active travel.24 hour operation is an improvement as it will
extend protection from other motor traffic for cyclists sharing the bus lane.

Page 21




September 2020

The bus lane at the town end of Onslow Street is particularly useful on current off peak
times (e.g. Sunday mornings) as it saves unnecessary lane changes when heading for
Shalford along the A281, which assumes the bus lane course from just before the
traffic lights at the Friary / gyratory roundabout.

It will reduce the time taken for many town Centre-bound buses to travel along
Woodbridge Road at all times of the day and week,

It will improve passenger journey times and reduce bus operating costs. There will be
a particular benefit on Sundays as currently on this day buses are unable to use the
bus lane as cars are allowed to park in it. Sundays are getting busier generally and
bus patronage is also growing.

Bus lanes provide greater consistency of journey time and in consequence improve
the punctuality of bus services making buses a more attractive alternative to private
car use.

Reduced car use will provide significant environmental, air quality and quality of living
benefits for the area.

For bus lanes to be truly effective they should operate 24hrs a day 7 days a week as
congestion can occur at times outside the main business day. A 24hrs a day 7 days a
week operating window also aids understanding by making restrictions for other traffic
uniform and helping improve compliance

Support the exclusion of HGVs from the bus lane. Also suggest that Hackney carriages
also be excluded as this would create a much safer environment for cyclists.

SCC responses to the objection comments are provided in the following table and grouped

into themes for ease.

Responses Objecting

| SCC Response

Economic Impact

As the manager of the Drummond on
Woodbridge road having the bus lane 24/7
would have a huge impact on my Sunday
trade. At present guests can park on the bus
lane whilst having lunch with their family if
this was taken away it would be very
damaging for my business

At present the single yellow line outside the
Drummond operates from Mon-Sat, 8.30am-
6pm. The introduction of a bus lane
operating 24/7 and ‘at any time’ waiting
restrictions would remove the ability to park
on Sundays and evenings. There are a
number of drop kerbs providing access to
private parking along this part of Woodbridge
Rd which effectively reduces the kerb space
available for parking on Sundays to about 6
vehicles and these spaces are not reserved
for the pub but could be used by local
residents or other visitors and general public.
The Guildford Joint Committee have also
agreed to extend the operational times of
Zone A (which would apply to the single
yellow line in this location if the bus lane
times were not being extended) to include
Sundays and up to 9pm each evening.
Although loading and unloading will still be
permitted in the bus lane, parking should be
prohibited to allow the free flow of buses and
cycles.

Safety Impacts

Page 22




September 2020

2 respondents wanted confirmation that the
bus lane can be shared by cyclists, and the
exclusion of HGVs and 24 hour operation
are an improvement. But the lane is not
continuous: there is a missing section
outside 35-50 Woodbridge Road and also all
the sections where there is a left turn revert
to normal two lane traffic.

Department of Transport regulations
specifically allow pedal cycles to use bus
lanes.

The lane stops for short distances where
other vehicles need to turn left, say at a side
road or across a junction. In some locations
the road/extent of highway is too narrow to
facilitate a bus lane as well as two way traffic
and pavements so the lane cannot be
provided where this is the case.

11 respondents felt that the 24/7 proposed
hours were not need as they observed
empty or near empty buses at this time when
the traffic flow is significantly reduced. This
challenges any proposals or rationale behind
extension of hours.

As Woodbridge Road has been identified as
a key corridor for sustainable modes
(including buses) — including being part of
Guildford Borough Council’'s Sustainable
Movement Corridor — this has led SCC to
progress increased and enhanced bus
priority along this route.

Part of the development of further bus lane
facilities along a corridor involves making its
hours of operation consistent and simple to
understand. If there are a number of
exemptions to this, then this could lead to
confusion re the hours of operation

SCC are committed to provide the enhanced
bus priority to assist further development of
bus services in the Guildford area, as travel
patterns return further back to normal, and
beyond.

There is a risk that if other classes of
vehicles such as private cars are allowed
more access to the bus lane, then its
benefits in being part of a Sustainable
Movement Corridor will be diluted.

It would be contradictory to allow parking or
general traffic to drive in the bus lane during
the late evening / overnight / early morning.
At this time, traffic levels will generally be
lower and the benefits of providing the
additional capacity for general traffic at these
quieter times will be marginal at best, and
these should be set against the benefits of
maintaining an enhanced bus lane along this
corridor to operate at all times.

Also, allowing parking or general traffic to
drive in the bus lane during the late evening
/ overnight / early morning could “creep into”
the times where bus services are starting to
ramp up their day’s services.

Page 23




September 2020

Furthermore, there is a section of
Woodbridge Road where additional parking
restrictions have to be introduced to allow
the safe operation of the bus lane plus the
general northbound and southbound running
lanes.

In respect of concerns regarding the impacts
upon other traffic, any changes to their
journey times would need to be weighed up
and compared with the increased reliability
of bus services, making them more attractive
to existing and potential bus passengers.

Park and rides do not run 7 days a week,
thus when visiting Guildford we need to use
this road.

Woodbridge Road is a key bus corridor from
the north to the Town Centre and caters for
7 bus routes; 5 frequent and 2 infrequent.
There are approximately 48 two-way buses
per hour at peak times. Woodbridge Road
forms part of the Guildford Borough Council
(GBC) promoted Sustainable Movement
Corridor (SMC) 3 & 4 with the vision for a
priority pathway along Woodbridge Road for
buses, pedestrians and cyclists. The corridor
therefore does not just cater for Park and
Ride buses.

Comments about proposed Bus Lane users

There were 5 respondents who did not
object but felt that motorcycles should be
included in addition to cycles, especially as
many push bikes are now electric anyway.

Motor cycles are currently not permitted to
use the bus lane and because the width of
the lane is only 3m (the most that can be
provided in the space available) the DfT do
not permit motorcycles to share the lane with
buses/cycles.

1 respondent felt that residents living in the
adjacent roads to Woodbridge Road should
be allowed to use the bus lane

It is not clear if they would use the lane for
parking or driving, however this would be
almost impossible to carry out in any
practical sense and very difficult to enforce.
Parking in the bus lane would greatly reduce
its effectiveness.

9 respondents stated that Woodbridge Road
is not wide enough to limit part of the road for
buses only. HGVs should be allowed to use
the bus lane as well as taxis otherwise this
would exacerbate the existing congestion.
Also making it buses only all day every day
will slow the traffic down causing more
pollution as HGVs and other non-bus lane
traffic would having to use one westbound
lane all together.

Hackney Carriages (Taxi’s) are permitted to
use the bus lane as well as cycles.

The DfT does not permit the use of bus lanes
by HGV’s unless they are sufficiently wide,
which this one is not.

Cyclists can use the bus lane and the
proposals would overall improve cyclist
safety for those travelling westbound. The
Quiality Bus Corridor project aims to promote
sustainable active travel choices to improve
bus journey time reliability and punctuality,

Page 24




September 2020

reduce bus journey times and increase
levels of bus patronage. The proposals do
also have added benefits for cyclists,
separating them from the main running lanes
of traffic where the bus lane is existing and
being extended.

Parking Impact of Proposed Bus Lane timings

2 respondents felt that the extension of
operating hours is unnecessary. Operating
the bus lane on Sunday will mean parking is
no longer available which will force even
more vehicles into the already crowded
residential streets - Gardner, Drummond,
Markenfield, Artillery, Church, etc.

At present the single yellow line along the
bus lane operates from Mon-Sat, 8.30am-
6pm. The introduction of a bus lane
operating 24/7 with ‘at any time’ waiting
restrictions would remove the ability to park
on Sundays and evenings. There are a
number of drop kerbs providing access to
private parking along Woodbridge Rd which
effectively reduces the kerb space available
for parking on Sundays. The Guildford Joint
Committee have also agreed to extend the
operational times of Zone A (which would
apply to the single yellow line in this location
if the bus lane times were not being
extended) to include Sundays and up to 9pm
each evening. The longer zone hours apply
to the side roads and should prevent
displacement parking from Woodbridge
Road into them on Sundays.

Although loading and unloading will still be
permitted in the bus lane, parking should be
prohibited to allow the free flow of buses and
cycles.

1 respondent was concerned the bus timings
would affect deliveries to residential
properties along Woodbridge Road.

Loading and unloading will still be permitted
in the bus lane (in accordance with any
existing loading restrictions) however
parking should be prohibited to allow the free
flow of buses and cycles.

Works elsewhere on Woodbridge Road

Work is also proposed to construct a toucan crossing on Woodbridge Road at Wharf Road.
For transparency and clarity, these consultations have been held in parallel to help members

of the public view the proposals in the round.

The principal feedback on the toucan crossing has been provided to Joint Committee
members as this scheme is being programmed in advance of the Woodbridge Road QBC and
Bus Lane Enhancement Project and it is felt the two initiatives can reasonably be considered

separately

Page 25




This page is intentionally left blank



SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

In addition to the hazards/risks normally associated with the types of
work detailed on this drawing, note the following significant residual
risks. (Reference shall also be made to the Design Hazard Log)

CONSTRUCTION:

MAINTENANCE/CLEANING:

USE:

DECOMMISSIONING/DEMOLITION:

It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent confractor
working, where appropriate, fo an appreved method statement.

1 9bed

)

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE
EXISTING AND REPLACE
WITH NEW SIGN REF. P1

TO DIAG. 958(variant as

«“

Bus lane

A

ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P2
TO DIAG. 959B(variant as
shown) ON EXISTING LAMP
COLUMN /AT A MOUNTING

HEIGHT OF 2.1m

[m ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P3
TO DIAG. 962 ON

(1_ EXISTING POST BELOW
Bus lane J '\0 RIGHT TURN' SIGN

/ EXISTING LETTERING

'BUSES AND HGVS ONLY’
TO0 BE REPLACED WITH

‘BUS LANE" TO DIAG. 1048

aNIT 1ND

S

End of

bus lane

2

8.30am-6pm
Permit holders [}

No return
within 1 hour

Mon - Sat

or
Hours

Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Scheme Ref.

Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Scheme Ref. Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road

REFRESH
EXISTING
MARKINGS

CUT LINE

Scheme Ref. Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Scheme Ref. Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Scheme Ref.
Sign Ref. P1 x-height 50.0 x-height Ref. P3, P4 and P7 Sign x-height 50.2 Sign Ref. x-height 50.0 Sign Ref. P10 x-height 20.0
Letter colour WHITE SIGN FACE SIGN FACE Letter colour BLACK Letter colour SIGN FACE Letter colour SIGN FACE Letter colour BLACK SIGN FACE
Background BLUE Width 825mm Width 825mm Background WHITE Background Width 515mm Background Width 495mm Background WHITE Width 435mm
Border WHITE Height 800mm Height 450mm Border BLACK Border Height 485mm Border Height 290mm Border BLACK Height 385mm
Material Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Area 0.66m2 Class R3B Microprismatic Area 0.37m2 Material Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Material Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Area 0.25m2 Material Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Area 0.14m2 Material Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Area 0.17m2
ERECT NEW SIGN REF.
P4 TO DIAG. 962 ON
NEW 76mm POST AT A Im
NEW LANE LINE MOUNTING HEIGHT OF . NEW 'BUS LANE’
TO DIAG. 2.1m. POST TO BE SET | Bus lane ERECT NEW REF. P5 70 DIAG. o=l TERING TO
::NOU6I\?[())LnTrI%N ClAds T2 959B(variant as shown) ON ‘
CARRIAGEWAY TO BE WIDENED BY NEW 78mm POST AT A
APPROXIMATELY 250mm AT NOSING OF MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m.
BUS LAYBY EXIT. SEE SCC STANDARD NEW LANE MARKING POST TO BE SET IN 600mm
o DETAIL 1000/102 FOR DETAILS. EXISTING TO DIAG. 1004 FOUNDATION CLASS ST2 NEY EDGE OF BUS LANE
REMOVE EXISTING
- EXISTING LETTERING GULLY POT TO REMAIN AND GULLY GRATING MARKING TO DIAG. 1049A
'BUSES AND HGVS ONLY’ TO BE CORBELLED TO SUIT NEW KERB LINE EXISTING TACTILE MARKINGS TO SUIT s A
— POSITION OF NEW (250mm WIDE). POSITION
TO BE REPLACED WI'TH PAVING TO REMAIN OF LINE TO BE MINIMUM
— ) ) EXISTING SPLITTER ISLAND
> BUS LANE" TO DIAG. 1048 3.25m FROM KERB FACE AS
REDUNDANT POST REMOVE EXISTING SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER
m REFRESH TO BE REMOVED MARKINGS TO ’
EXISTING ACCOMMODATE NEW
MARKINGS NEW 6m LONG END TRAFFIC LANE LAYOUT
OF BUS LANE ARROWS Y NEW GIVE WAY
Z 4.50
TO DIAG. 1050 ’{/ LINE TO DIAG. 1010 m !ZXISTING LETTERING ,
F > BUSES AND HGVS ONLY
— e Y TO BE REMOVED
_T// ‘/ \/\/\;\W
= TN T~ A > N
el S XL
SO N, 9 >4 I ST e
PO DL LB O Y D Y ~"71ml | NEW HATCHING
TR IS IR e A —— | 70 DIAG 1040.4
A 7 ‘ vv e S
Y X 7 \\/ 10.0m
_— | , | S
— i ]
3.5m SKANSKA WORKS: EXISTING '“
LARGE—BASED POSTS TO BE MOVED r"/
APPROXIMATELY 1m TO LOCATION T
L SETOUT BY SCC ENGINEER. EXISTING g
zZ CHEVRON BOARDS AND POSTS TO 1
= NEW 1.6mX0.8m BE TAKEN DOWN AND DISPOSED, M
BUFF—COLOURED ~
— TACTILE PAVIORS AND REPLACED WITH/ NEW
REFRESH
D REMOVE EXISTING MARKINGS y
O EXISTING TO ACCOMMODATE NEW
MARKINGS WIDER LANES TAKE UP AND DISPOSE EXISTING SPLITTER REFR@SH
EXISTING TACTILE ISLAND. CARRIAGEWAY TO BE MADE GOOD AS EXISTING
PAVING TO REMAIN REQUIRED. INSTALL NEW SPLITTER ISLAND IN MARKINGS
NEW EDGE OF BUS LANE POSTION SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER. ISLAND
MARKING TO DIAG. NEW HATCHING = SKANSKA WORKS:" EXISTING TO BE FORMED USING 115mm UPSTAND A/HB2 Ea—
TO DIAG 1040 LIGHTING COLUMN TO BE KERBS (FLUSH TYPE BN AT TACTILE PAVING NEW HATCHING & <~
(250mm WIDE). RELOCATED AS NECESSARY ( ) TO DIAG 1040 REFRESH 5 N—
oN : WITH 2No. NEW MALLATITE BOLLARDS (ONE EXISTING NN
0. EXISTING BOLLARDS ~ M
TO BE DISCONNECTED AND KEEP LEFT AND ONE PLAIN) TO BE PROVIDED MARKINGS A \\
REMOVED TO TIP Q ~
@)
0 | | | | 50| 100 150 200
L UL I I I I I I : : : : : :
Notes Rev.| Description Drwn [ Sig. Date Date Appr | Sig. Date |North Peint pBe?'rs:i:sil;zor;fjc::eo(;(;:(t]:oﬁ;rsz;vzyermhj:féggl':Ith‘the Project GU”_DFORD QBC Project No.
—~— DENOTES 45mm INLAY OF HRA 35/14 F DES WTR2 WITH 14/20 e D arown SOPYright. Unauthorised SP0033
/7’| PRE-COATED CHIPPINGS 65PSV AND AAV OF 12 AND TEXTURE lead to prosecution or civil_proceedings.’ Contract
7 DEPTH TO TABLE 9/3 OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR HIGHWAY WORKS e b°y°“”ty Councl LASEZ76872 =2 QBC (D) WOODBRIDGE ROAD Sheet
* [o
ARC JAN'20 Drawing SURREY Drawing No. Rev.
DENOTES NEW ISLAND INFILLED AS PER SCC STANDARD Checked by Sig. Date GENERAL ARRANGEMENT COUNTY COUNCIL 1 54033701 |
DETAIL 1000/17. SURFACE COURSE AS DETAIL 1000/16. originator ot Sorey __
Approved by Sia. Dot Classification
File Name: |.\EAI\PC all\Strategic Projects\Strategic Projects - Active\SP0033 Guildford Quality Bus Corridor\04 Besign\4.02 Brawings\GBC Wacdbridge Road\SP0033-01 and 02 Waodbridge Road.dwg Scale 1:200 SHEET 1 OF 2 CONSTRUC-“ON



AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
30.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Willway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUSES AND HGVS ONLY' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P1 TO DIAG. 958(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P2 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown) ON EXISTING LAMP COLUMN AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P3 TO DIAG. 962 ON EXISTING POST BELOW 'NO RIGHT TURN' SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
WOODBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
15 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
32.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Veterinary

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
31.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Willway

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
17 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
SKANSKA WORKS: EXISTING LIGHTING COLUMN TO BE RELOCATED AS NECESSARY. 2No. EXISTING BOLLARDS TO BE DISCONNECTED AND REMOVED TO TIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
NEW 6m LONG END OF BUS LANE ARROWS TO DIAG. 1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
NEW HATCHING TO DIAG 1040

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
NEW LANE MARKING TO DIAG. 1004

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
NEW 1.6mX0.8m BUFF-COLOURED TACTILE PAVIORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
EXISTING TACTILE PAVING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
NEW GIVE WAY LINE TO DIAG. 1010

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
NEW HATCHING TO DIAG 1040.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
NEW 'BUS LANE' LETTERING TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUSES AND HGVS ONLY' TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUSES AND HGVS ONLY' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
REMOVE EXISTING MARKINGS TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WIDER LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
EXISTING TACTILE PAVING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
REMOVE EXISTING MARKINGS TO SUIT POSITION OF NEW SPLITTER ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
TAKE UP AND DISPOSE EXISTING SPLITTER ISLAND. CARRIAGEWAY TO BE MADE GOOD AS REQUIRED. INSTALL NEW SPLITTER ISLAND IN POSTION SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER. ISLAND TO BE FORMED USING 115mm UPSTAND A/HB2 KERBS (FLUSH TYPE BN AT TACTILE PAVING) WITH 2No. NEW MALLATITE BOLLARDS (ONE KEEP LEFT AND ONE PLAIN) TO BE PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
REMOVE EXISTING MARKINGS TO ACCOMMODATE NEW TRAFFIC LANE LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
NEW HATCHING TO DIAG 1040

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
NEW EDGE OF BUS LANE MARKING TO DIAG. 1049A (250mm WIDE).

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
NEW EDGE OF BUS LANE MARKING TO DIAG. 1049A (250mm WIDE). POSITION OF LINE TO BE MINIMUM 3.25m FROM KERB FACE AS SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P4 TO DIAG. 962 ON NEW 76mm POST AT A  AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO BE SET IN 600mm  3FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
NEW LANE LINE TO DIAG. 1004

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
ERECT NEW REF. P5 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown) ON NEW 76mm POST AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO BE SET IN 600mm  3FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
SKANSKA WORKS: EXISTING LARGE-BASED POSTS TO BE MOVED APPROXIMATELY 1m TO LOCATION SETOUT BY SCC ENGINEER. EXISTING CHEVRON BOARDS AND POSTS TO BE TAKEN DOWN AND DISPOSED, AND REPLACED WITH NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
CARRIAGEWAY TO BE WIDENED BY APPROXIMATELY 250mm AT NOSING OF BUS LAYBY EXIT. SEE SCC STANDARD DETAIL 1000/102 FOR DETAILS. EXISTING GULLY POT TO REMAIN AND GULLY GRATING TO BE CORBELLED TO SUIT NEW KERB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
EXISTING REDUNDANT POST TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
GUILDFORD QBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
QBC (D) WOODBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
SP0033

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
SP0033/01

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
ARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
JAN'20

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
In addition to the hazards/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed on this drawing, note the following significant residual risks. (Reference shall also be made to the Design Hazard Log)

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
MAINTENANCE/CLEANING:

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
DECOMMISSIONING/DEMOLITION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor working, where appropriate, to an approved method statement.

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
N


This page is intentionally left blank



6¢ 9bed

aNIT 1ND

REMOVE END
MARKING OF EXISTING
PARKING PLACE

CUT LINE

EXISTING FOOTWAY UNDER BRIDGE TO BE
WIDENED/TO/1.8m AS SET OUT BY SCC
ENGINEER AND TO SCC STANDARD DETAIL
1000,17./FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO WIDENING TO
BE OVERLAID.WITH 20mm AC6 DENSE SURF
100/150 TO CLAUSE 1105 BS EN 13108-1

NEW EDGE OF BUS LANE
MARKING TO DIAG. 1049A
(250mm /WIDE). POSITION
OF "LINE~O BE MINIMUM
325m FROM KERB FACE

ANFLLNO

Cxrn
NEW BUS STOP
LETTERING

SET#OUT BY SCC ENGINEER.

REFRESH

EXISTING REFRESH

MARKINGS EXISTING
MARKINGS

ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P6 TO
DIAG. 877(variant as shown)
ON OFFSET BRACKET ON
NEW 76mm POST AT A
MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m.
POST TO BE SET IN 600mm?
FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

I ~ = = = T~ —
Wiy A== Jdéﬁﬂmdjdyjjdyjjdyd Ay
- - J - vy vy vy _ )
iy = \/\/%J\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/:/j\/\/:/j 4
/I\/
/ —
—_ee—— - —
e e Q—O
— — = l\
_ - Y o '

/

EXTEND BUS STOP
CLEARWAY

MARKING TO FULL
LENGTH OF LAYBY

ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P9 TO
DIAG. 964 ON NEW 76mm POST
AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF
21m. POST TO BE SET IN

End of
bus lane

AS

REMOVE EXISTING REFRESH
ZIG ZAG MARKINGS EXISTING
MARKINGS

NEW DOUBLE YELLOW
LINE TO DIAG. 1018.1
TO REPLACE EXISTING

REMOVE EXISTING
ZIG ZAG MARKINGS

NEW LENGTH OF DIAG.
1010 (250mm WIDE)

SINGLE YELLOW LINE  ev|STING SINGLE

TAKE DOWN AND

DISPOSE 'EXISTING
AND REPLACE WITH
NEW SIGN REF. P/
TO DIAG. 962 ON

EXISTING POST

NEW LENGTH OF DIAG. I

1010 (250mm WIDE)

\

12—

=

Bus lane

ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P8
TO 'DIAG. 959B(variant as
shown) ON OFFSET

BRACKET ON NEW 76mm

POST AT A MOUNTING
HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO
BE SET IN 600mm?

_ , _ e = — —— = CSR Ay AL S R A Ry Ry L /e R ~a ]
= —— 5==-,N = =y Ry e N - Ay A Wy —J_y ~J_ ~J_J ~J_y Ty y I/
D TN e s T N == S R iy S iy Sy Ay Sy Sy Ny Sy gy (S 8Py N Ay )
-/ -~ = e g:\ﬂ\/ —_E e TR b -/ -/ -~ -~ -~ - - -/ - -/ - -/
\/#\/\/\\/\/\/\/\/ \/JJ\\//\/\/\/\/\\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/ _y A4y~ 4 -/ _/
! — :
—_—— —_—

777 77 Z7Z r=Z=r T—= =——

REFRESH

EXISTING

600mm=> FOUNDATION CLASS ST2 / YELLOW LINE TO REMAIN MARKINGS
: /\
~_J

/ FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

EXISTING FOOTWAY 'UNDER BRIDGE TO BE
WIDENED TO 1.8m AS SET OUT BY SCC
ENGINEER AND TO 'SCC STANDARD DETAIL

1000/17. FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO WIDENING TO
BE OVERLAID WITH 20mm AC6 DENSE SURF
100/150 TO CLAUSE 1105 BS EN 13108—1

ANFL.LND

|

/

NEW EDGE OF PARKING
PLACE MARKING TIED
IN TO ADJACENT

REFRESH
EXISTING
MARKINGS

REMOVE EXISTING
PARKING PLACE
MARKING

CUT LINE

NEW DOUBLE YELLOW
LINE TO DIAG. 1018.1

N
4J4j4

DENOTES 45mm INLAY OF HRA 35/14 F DES WTR2 WITH 14/20
PRE-COATED CHIPPINGS 65PSV AND AAV OF 12 AND TEXTURE
DEPTH TO TABLE 9/3 OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR HIGHWAY WORKS

DENOTES NEW FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION
TO SCC STANDARD DETAIL 1000/17

File Name: |.\EAI\PC all\Strategic Projects\Strategic Projects - Active\SP0033 Guildford Quality Bus Corridor\04 Besign\4.02 Brawings\GBC Wacdbridge Road\SP0033-01 and 02 Waodbridge Road.dwg

Scale 1:200

Stationery Office (© Crown copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.’

Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

Drawn by

ARC

Sig.

Date
JAN'20

‘ eeme———
r— - - -7~ -\ [ N
l\ V4 ﬁ\
\/
REMOVE EXISTING REMOVE EXISTING REMOVE END REMOVE END
LU PARKING PLACE CENTRE LINE MARKING OF EXISTING MARKING OF EXISTING
Z MARKING PARKING PLACE PARKING PLACE SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION
1
- In addition to the hazards/risk rmall jated with the t f
5 NEW DOUBLE YELLOW g R ARROW NEW WARNING LINE TO ﬁe.a'?:m_s;tpm otk detailedan tis drawing, nafe th following Significnt residual
O REMOVE EXISTING LINE TO DIAG. 1018.1 ’ DIAG. 1004, AS SET risks. (Reference shall also be made to the Design Hazard Log)
CENTRE LINE TO REPLACE EXISTING OUT BY SCC ENGINEER Permit holders [} SEFRESH CONSTRUCTION:
or
PARKING PLACE 2 Hours EXISTING
NEW WARNING LINE TO REFRESH No return MARKINGS
DIAG. 1004, AS SET REFRESH EXISTING within 1 hour MAINTENANCE/CLEANING:
OUT BY SCC ENGINEER mgmgs MARKINGS ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P10
ON NEW 76mm POST AT A USE:
MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m.
POST TO BE SET IN 600mm?
FOUNDATION CLASS ST?2 DECOMMISSIONING/DEMOLITION:
0 50 100 150 200 It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contracter
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| | | | i - : : i working,wher‘eappr‘opr‘iate,toanapprovedmeﬂ‘lodsta’remen’r.
Notes Rev. | Description Drwn [ Sig. Date Chkd | Sig. Date Appr | Sig. Date |\orth Peint pBe?'rs:i:sil;zor;ft::eo(;i::::llirsz? Her Majesty's tn the | Profect Project MNo-

GUILDFORD QBC
QBC (D) WOODBRIDGE ROAD

@ SP0033

No.

Drawing

5

Checked by
originator

Sig.

Date

Approved by

Sig.

Date

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT O e | SP0033/02 | -

S U R R EY Drawing No. Rev.

Transport for Surrey — -
Classification

CONSTRUCTION

SHEET 2 OF 2



AutoCAD SHX Text_164
WOODBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
HOARDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
32.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
WSV

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
32.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
32.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
32.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
32.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
WSV

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
ADVERTISING

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
33.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
32.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
32.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
32.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
GY

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
STN3

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
STN2

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
POTHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
32.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
32.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
17 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
NEW LENGTH OF DIAG. 1010 (250mm WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
REMOVE END MARKING OF EXISTING PARKING PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
NEW BUS STOP LETTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
REMOVE EXISTING ZIG ZAG MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
REMOVE EXISTING ZIG ZAG MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
NEW LENGTH OF DIAG. 1010 (250mm WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
EXTEND BUS STOP CLEARWAY MARKING TO FULL LENGTH OF LAYBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P7 TO DIAG. 962 ON EXISTING POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
EXISTING FOOTWAY UNDER BRIDGE TO BE WIDENED TO 1.8m AS SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER AND TO SCC STANDARD DETAIL 1000/17. FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO WIDENING TO FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO WIDENING TO BE OVERLAID WITH 20mm AC6 DENSE SURF 100/150 TO CLAUSE 1105 BS EN 13108-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P6 TO DIAG. 877(variant as shown) ON OFFSET BRACKET ON NEW 76mm POST AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO BE SET IN 600mm  3FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P8 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown) ON OFFSET BRACKET ON NEW 76mm POST AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO BE SET IN 600mm  3FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
REMOVE EXISTING PARKING PLACE MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
NEW DOUBLE YELLOW LINE TO DIAG. 1018.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
PERMITTED PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
HOARDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
ADVERTISING

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
33.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
33.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
33.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
WSV

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
33.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
GY

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
33.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
WSV

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
33.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
MESH FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
MESH FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
33.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
33.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
WSV

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
33.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
SMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
33.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
TEL IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
33.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
33.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
STN4

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
STN1

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
WOODBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Boundary View

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
41 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Ambersham

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
REMOVE END MARKING OF EXISTING PARKING PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
NEW EDGE OF PARKING PLACE MARKING TIED IN TO ADJACENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
REMOVE EXISTING PARKING PLACE MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
NEW DOUBLE YELLOW LINE TO DIAG. 1018.1 TO REPLACE EXISTING PARKING PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
NEW DOUBLE YELLOW LINE TO DIAG. 1018.1 TO REPLACE EXISTING SINGLE YELLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
NEW EDGE OF BUS LANE MARKING TO DIAG. 1049A (250mm WIDE). POSITION OF LINE TO BE MINIMUM 3.25m FROM KERB FACE AS SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
REMOVE EXISTING CENTRE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
NEW KICKER ARROW TO DIAG. 1014

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
REMOVE END MARKING OF EXISTING PARKING PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
EXISTING SINGLE YELLOW LINE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
EXISTING FOOTWAY UNDER BRIDGE TO BE WIDENED TO 1.8m AS SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER AND TO SCC STANDARD DETAIL 1000/17. FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO WIDENING TO FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO WIDENING TO BE OVERLAID WITH 20mm AC6 DENSE SURF 100/150 TO CLAUSE 1105 BS EN 13108-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P10 ON NEW 76mm POST AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO BE SET IN 600mm  3FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P9 TO DIAG. 964 ON NEW 76mm POST AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO BE SET IN 600mm  FOUNDATION CLASS ST23 FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
REMOVE EXISTING CENTRE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
NEW WARNING LINE TO DIAG. 1004, AS SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
NEW WARNING LINE TO DIAG. 1004, AS SET OUT BY SCC ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
REFRESH EXISTING MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
GUILDFORD QBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
QBC (D) WOODBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
SP0033

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
SP0033/02

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
ARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
JAN'20

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
In addition to the hazards/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed on this drawing, note the following significant residual risks. (Reference shall also be made to the Design Hazard Log)

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
MAINTENANCE/CLEANING:

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
DECOMMISSIONING/DEMOLITION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor working, where appropriate, to an approved method statement.

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
N


This page is intentionally left blank



TE abed

MARKENFIELD ROAD

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE
EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH
NEW-SIGN REF. P11 TO DIAG.

958(variant as shown)

400

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE

DAPDUNE ROAD

EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH

NEW SIGN REF. P12 TO DIAG.

959B(variant as shown)

kil
odd taxi

i

/]
$tony

?
/i

EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS
& GOODS VEH LANE’ TO
BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS

LANE’

TO DIAG. 1048

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE

EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH
NEW SIGN REF. P13 TO DIAG.
962 ON EXISTING POST

12— =
-

Bus lane

TAKE ©OWN AND DISPOSE

EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH
NEW SIGN REF.¢P14 TO DIAG.

959B(variant as shown)

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE

EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH
NEW SIGN REF. P15 TO DIAG.
959B(variant as shown)

AVOY JyvHMm

REPLACE EXISTING 25M OF
SINGLE YELLOW LINE WITH

DRUMMOND ROAD

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

TAKE DOWN' AND; DISPOSE
EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH
NEW SIGN REF. P19 TO DIAG.

958(variant as shown)

W

Sty
g
¥y

EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS&
GOODS VEHS LANE" TO BE
REPLACED WITH 'BUS

Exll
iz

WIDEN EXISTING EDGE

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE
EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH
NEW SIGN REF. P16 TO DIAG.
962 ON EXISTING POST

(o)

=

Bus lane

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE

EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW
SIGN. REF. P18 TO DIAG. 964

EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS
& GOODS VEH ONLY’ TO
BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS
LANE" TO DIAG. 1048

EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS&
GOOD VEH LANE" TO BE
REPLACED WITH 'BUS
LANE" TO DIAG. 1048

REPLACE EXISTING 90M OF
SINGLE YELLOW LINE WITH
DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

el

o taxi

S
TFs
S8

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE
EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH
NEW SIGN REF. P20 TO DIAG.

959B(variant as shown)

ARTILLERY RoAD

LEAS ROAD

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE
EXISTINGSGAND REPLACE WITH

NEW

959B(variant as shown)

End of
bus lane

SIGN REF. P17 TO DIAG.

12===

o taxi

]NW

TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE
EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH

INITLND

009
?
S

EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS
& GOODS VEH LANE’ TO
BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS
LANE" TO DIAG. 1048

CUT LINE

avod YOA

LANE’ TO DIAG. 1048 OF BUS LANE
MARKINGS TO 250mm
’ NEW SIGN REF. P21 TO DIAG.
EXISTING LETTERING BUS& 9598(V0r]0nt as ShOWﬂ)
GOODS VEHS LANE' TO BE SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION
REPLACED WITH 'BUS
’ In addition to the hazards/risks normally associated with the types of
LANE  TO DIAG. 1048 O,
’ !SZ FRECT NEW SIGN REF: P22 TO work detailed on this drawing, note the following significant residual
Oh/ ) risks. (Reference shall also be made to the Design Hazard Log)
Q9 ) DIAG. 964 ON NEW 76mm POST
'?6‘ CONSTRUCTION:
O‘T &) AT A MOUNTING HEIGHTF-OF-2/1m.
_\Q' POST TO BE SET IN 600mm?2
( QQ- FOUNDATION CLASS ST2
End of $ §§ N End of MAINTENANCE/CLEANING:
Bus lane bus lane i Ss bus lane
S
Scheme Ref. Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Scheme Ref. Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Scheme Ref. Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road Scheme Ref. Guildford QBC - Woodbridge Road USE:
Sign Ref. P11 and P19 x-height 50.0 Sign Ref. P12,P14,P15,P17,P20 and P21 |x-height 50.0 Sign Ref. P13 and P16 x-height 50.0 Sign Ref. P18 and P22 x-height 50.0
Sockiroind | BIE M Baceround B Tt 575 Backarotd —WHITE W Go0m Backarourd T DRRK SR Wit 5emm EXISTING LETTERING ‘BUS&
Border WHITE Height  800mm Border WHITE Height  450mm Border BLACK Height ~ 515mm Border WHITE Height = 290mm ) 0 0 0 ON:
Material | Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Areg 0.66m> Material _ Class R3B Microprismatic Areg 0.37m2 Material | Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Areg 0.31m2 Material  Class RA2 (12899-1:2007) Areg 0.14m2 GOODS VEHS LANE TQ, BE DECOMMISSIONING/DEMOLITION
REPLACED WITH BUS
0 50 100 150 200 L AN E’ TO DIAG. 1048 It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| | | | i - : : i wor‘king,wher‘eappr‘opr‘iate,toanapprovedmeﬂ‘lodsta’remen’r.
Notes Rev. | Description Drwn | Sig. | Date Chkd | Sig. | Date | Appr | Sig. | Date |MNot" Pot e e e e Toping ith the | Project Project No.
Stationery Office (© Crown copyright. Unauthorised G U | |_ D F O R D Q B C S P O O 3 3
Irep;o:luction infr;i‘nges Cr?vyln copyriglht q’nd may
ea O prosecution or civil proceedings. COntrQCt
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002. Q B C ( D ) W O O D B R | D G E R O A D oheet
Drawn by Sig. Date No.
AS SHOWN ARC JUL'20 Drawing S U R R E Y Drawing No. Rev.
Checked b i Dat COUNTY COUNCIL
origintor > o WOODBRIDGE ROAD / ONSLOW STREET BUS LANE s e SP0033/03 | -
Transport for Surrey
Classification
A d b ig. Dat
Prroved Ss = SIGNS AND ROAD MARKINGS TR UCTION
File Name: |.\EAI\PC all\Strategic Projects\Strategic Projects - Active\SP0033 Guildford Quality Bus Corridor\04 Besign\4.02 Brawings\GBC Waadbridge Road\SP0033-03 Woadbridge Rd Onslow St.dwg Scale 1:500 SHEET 1 OF 1



AutoCAD SHX Text_376
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
33.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
WHARF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Cricketers Wharf

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
1 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
33.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Flats

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Dapdune

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Arun House

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
1 to 52

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
34.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Ambersham

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
34.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
Artillery

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
71 to 73

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
Artillery

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
Citadel

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Mangles

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Valentine House

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
75 to 78

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Electricity Sub Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
36.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P13 TO DIAG. 962 ON EXISTING POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P11 TO DIAG. 958(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
BUS & GOODS VEH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
BUS & GOODS VEH ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
BUS& GOOD VEH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P16 TO DIAG. 962 ON EXISTING POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
BUS & GOODs VEH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
REPLACE EXISTING 25M OF SINGLE YELLOW LINE WITH DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS & GOODS VEH LANE' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS & GOODS VEH ONLY' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P12 TO DIAG. P12 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
REPLACE EXISTING 90M OF SINGLE YELLOW LINE WITH DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P14 TO DIAG. P14 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P15 TO DIAG. P15 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS& GOOD VEH LANE' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS & GOODS VEH LANE' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P17 TO DIAG. P17 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P18 TO DIAG. 964P18 TO DIAG. 964

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Site of

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
11 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Friary House

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Bus

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
(below)

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
(Dominican

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
(below)

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Onslow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
34 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
(below)

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
17 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Friary

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
The Mall

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
The Friary

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
(below)

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
22 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
(Flats (above))

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
founded AD 1275)

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
1 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
29 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Dominion

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
COMMERCIAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
86 to 88

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Mangles

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
Law Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
Valentine House

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
75 to 78

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Stamford

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
St Saviour's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
(C of E)

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
89d

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
College

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
89b

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
89c

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P19 TO DIAG. 958(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
BUS& GOODs VEHS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
BUS& GOODs VEHS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
BUS& GOODs VEHS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
ERECT NEW SIGN REF. P22 TO DIAG. 964 ON NEW 76mm POST AT A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2.1m. POST TO BE SET IN 600mm  3FOUNDATION CLASS ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P20 TO DIAG. P20 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
TAKE DOWN AND DISPOSE EXISTING AND REPLACE WITH NEW SIGN REF. P21 TO DIAG. P21 TO DIAG. 959B(variant as shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
WIDEN EXISTING EDGE OF BUS LANE MARKINGS TO 250mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS& GOODS VEHS LANE' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS& GOODS VEHS LANE' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
EXISTING LETTERING 'BUS& GOODS VEHS LANE' TO BE REPLACED WITH 'BUS LANE' TO DIAG. 1048

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
GUILDFORD QBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
QBC (D) WOODBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
SP0033

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
WOODBRIDGE ROAD / ONSLOW STREET BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
SIGNS AND ROAD MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
SP0033/03

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
1:500

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
ARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
JUL'20

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
In addition to the hazards/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed on this drawing, note the following significant residual risks. (Reference shall also be made to the Design Hazard Log)

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
MAINTENANCE/CLEANING:

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
DECOMMISSIONING/DEMOLITION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor working, where appropriate, to an approved method statement.


This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 3: Persons and groups consulted

e Guildford residents and businesses — notified of consultation by way of street
notices, letters delivered to nearby properties, articles in the local press,
advertisements on social media, Surrey County Council’s main website and a
webpage with the more memorable address of www.ourroads.today/guildford.
Officers additionally visited Woodbridge Road Café in person to notify of
proposals in February. 52 people responded with regards the bus lane
extension, and 53 responded with regards changes to bus lane hours and
vehicle restrictions.

e Members — Guildford Joint Committee, and a site visit with local Members ClIr
Caroline Reeves, ClIr Angela Goodwin and ClIr David Goodwin

e Local bus operators — Arriva Southern Counties, Safeguard Coaches,
Stagecoach South

e Surrey County Council Passenger Transport Team

e Safety — Surrey Police and Surrey County Council Road Safety team

Page 33


http://www.ourroads.today/guildford

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 GUILDFORD QUALITY BUS CORRIDOR AND BUS LANE ENHANCEMENT
	Annex 1_QBC  BLE Consultation Summary September 2020 FINAL
	Annex 2a_SP0033-01 Woodbridge Road
	Sheets and Views
	SP0033-01


	Annex 2b_SP0033-02 Woodbridge Road
	Sheets and Views
	SP0033-02


	Annex 2c_SP0033-03 Woodbridge Rd Onslow St
	Sheets and Views
	SP0033-07


	Annex 3_QBC BLE Woodbridge bus lane - persons consulted


